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Wall, Al TRAN:EX

From: Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:54 PM
To: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX; Wall, Al TRAN:EX
Cc: 'Kevin Terness'
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back

Tim, 
I understand Ed Wnuk is making trip to Nelson next week to work on the Toop Road Project with Al. 
Given our current resource crunch, would be prepared to have ISL prepare design revision sheets for our review and 
acceptance. 
 
Al – Any concerns with that approach? 
 
Thanks. 
 

Grant Irvine, P.Eng.  
Senior Highway Design Engineer 
Ministry of Transportation, Southern Interior Region 
231 - 447 Columbia Street, Kamloops, B.C. V2C 2T3 
telephone: (250) 371-3918 

email: Grant.Irvine@gov.bc.ca  
 

From: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:50 PM 
To: 'Kevin Terness'; Wall, Al TRAN:EX; Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX 
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back 
 
Thanks Kevin...we should discuss on Monday with Grant and Al.....Grant will have to look at Al’s workload and priorities 
before he can commit to a time frame on this. It may be required to have ISL complete the drafting changes and 
forwarded to Grant for review/signature.  
 
Are you available Monday am to discuss? If so I will send a meeting request through outlook. 
 
Thanks,                 
Tim  
 

From: Kevin Terness [mailto:kterness@islengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:39 PM 
To: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX; Wall, Al TRAN:EX 
Subject: Angle Parking is back 
 
Hi guys, 
 
We have been given official word that we will be changing the design on the north block between Queen and 
Washington to Angle parking.  Al,  I see this as leaving the curb extensions (bulb outs) as they are and just continuing the 
parking toward the buildings.  The grads should remain the same thanks to the drainage swales.  Do you have an idea 
when you could get to this? 
 
The City recognizes this work is at their cost. 
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Kevin 
 
 
Kevin Terness, P.Eng.   |   Manager, Burnaby Office / Senior Project Engineer 
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. 
#503, 4190 Lougheed Hwy. 
Burnaby, BC  V5C 6A8 
T: 604.629.2696    F: 604.629.2698   C: 604.619.3155 
kterness@islengineering.com      islengineering.com 
 
Celebrating 25 years of success in 2012! 
ISL is:  Bullfrog Powered  |  A Green 30 Employer  |  One of Canada’s Best Small and Medium Employers 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This communication is intended for the sole use of the recipient to which it was addressed and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this information and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error should be deleted or destroyed.  
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Wall, Al TRAN:EX

From: Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:59 PM
To: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX; 'Kevin Terness'; Wall, Al TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back

9‐10am Monday good  
 
 

Grant Irvine, P.Eng.  
Senior Highway Design Engineer 
Ministry of Transportation, Southern Interior Region 
231 - 447 Columbia Street, Kamloops, B.C. V2C 2T3 
telephone: (250) 371-3918 

email: Grant.Irvine@gov.bc.ca  

From: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:58 PM 
To: 'Kevin Terness'; Wall, Al TRAN:EX; Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX 
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back 
 
Sounds good i will send out meeting request. 
 

From: Kevin Terness [mailto:kterness@islengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:55 PM 
To: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX; Wall, Al TRAN:EX; Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX 
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back 
 
9am? 
 
 
Kevin Terness, P.Eng.   |   Manager, Burnaby Office / Senior Project Engineer 
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. 

T: 604.629.2696    F: 604.629.2698   C: 604.619.3155 

 

From: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX [mailto:Tim.Dyer@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: May-25-12 12:50 PM 
To: Kevin Terness; Wall, Al TRAN:EX; Irvine, Grant M TRAN:EX 
Subject: RE: Angle Parking is back 
 
Thanks Kevin...we should discuss on Monday with Grant and Al.....Grant will have to look at Al’s workload and priorities 
before he can commit to a time frame on this. It may be required to have ISL complete the drafting changes and 
forwarded to Grant for review/signature.  
 
Are you available Monday am to discuss? If so I will send a meeting request through outlook. 
 
Thanks,                 
Tim  
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From: Kevin Terness [mailto:kterness@islengineering.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:39 PM 
To: Dyer, Tim TRAN:EX; Wall, Al TRAN:EX 
Subject: Angle Parking is back 
 
Hi guys, 
 
We have been given official word that we will be changing the design on the north block between Queen and 
Washington to Angle parking.  Al,  I see this as leaving the curb extensions (bulb outs) as they are and just continuing the 
parking toward the buildings.  The grads should remain the same thanks to the drainage swales.  Do you have an idea 
when you could get to this? 
 
The City recognizes this work is at their cost. 
 
Kevin 
 
 
Kevin Terness, P.Eng.   |   Manager, Burnaby Office / Senior Project Engineer 
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. 
#503, 4190 Lougheed Hwy. 
Burnaby, BC  V5C 6A8 
T: 604.629.2696    F: 604.629.2698   C: 604.619.3155 
kterness@islengineering.com      islengineering.com 
 
Celebrating 25 years of success in 2012! 
ISL is:  Bullfrog Powered  |  A Green 30 Employer  |  One of Canada’s Best Small and Medium Employers 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This communication is intended for the sole use of the recipient to which it was addressed and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this information and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error should be deleted or destroyed.  
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